



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

McCHUEN, ARTHUR FRANK (SEE ARTHUR FRANK KNICK)

(Surname)

(Christian Name)

(Rank)

White

(Race)

NSN 102-28-33

Residence:

Place of Birth:

Date of birth or age:

Enlisted:

Commissioned:

Reported at Rendezvous:

Mustered into Federal Service:

Organization:

Remarks:

Honorably Discharged:

Name MCCLELLAND- ROY

Service Number U.S. COAST GUARD

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION- DULUTH MINN.

Date 3-14-18

Enrolled XXXX 31 YRS 5 MOS

Age at Entrance

Rate SURFMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. XXXXX

Home Address 319 WEST 3RD ST.

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

H

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

COAST GUARD STATION

- 304

2 MOS

27 DAYS

SURFMAN

2 MOS

27 DAYS

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

6-11-18

SURFMAN

Place

XXXXXX

DULUTH MINN

4-5496

Rating at Discharge

Name MC CLENAGHAN - PAUL

Service Number 133-37-97

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 8-10-18

XXXX

U. S. N.

XXXXXXXXXX

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 1514 EAST 4TH ST.

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-10-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

93

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-10-19

Place XXXXXX NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT

LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MC CLOSKEY - HUGH AMBROSE

Service Number 133-37-45

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-4-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 340 12TH ST.

Town CLOQUET

N

County -

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH.

6-8-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

160

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~ 3-3-19

Place

Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP SEATTLE WASH. Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MC CLUNG - HARRISON TAYLOR

Service Number 133-39-06

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH

Enrolled

Date 7-10-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate CHIEF QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

~~XXXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 703 GRAND AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

County --

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AVIATION DETACH-
MENT MASSACHUSETTS IN-
STITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

9-23-18

11-11-18

CHIEF QUARTERMAS-
TER AVIATION

124

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 11-26-18

Place Inactive Duty DISTRICT DETAIL OFFICE BOSTON MASS. Rating at Discharge

CHIEF QUARTERMAS-

TER AVIATION

Name MC CLURE - DONALD GRANT

Service Number 133-39-23

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-18-17

~~EXXXXX~~

Age at Entrance 17 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town MILACA

N

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-18-17

8-9-17

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
CHARLESTON S.C.
RECEIVING SHIP NEW
OREANS LA.

8-9-17

12-27-17

12-27-17

3-27-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

3-27-18

5-2-18

Remarks: NEW YORK N.Y.

5-2-18

5-29-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

75

436

-OVER-

Date Discharge 7-21-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

USS SOUTH DAKOTA

5-29-18

10-25-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

10-25-18

11-11-18

Name MC CLURE - FREDERICK LOUIS
Enlisted at USS LOUISIANA AT NORFOLK VA.

Service Number 133-31-40

~~XXXX~~

Date 9-12-16

Age at Entrance 34 YRS.

Rate CHIEF GUNNERS MATE

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~

Home Address --

Town DULUTH
State MINN.

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NEW
YORK N.Y.

4-6-17

9-30-17

CHIEF GUNNERS
MATE

584

RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

9-30-17

3-31-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

3-31-18

5-17-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

5-17-18

8-19-18

Remarks:

-OVER-

Date

~~XXXX~~

Place

~~XXXX~~

TRANSFERRED TO FLEET NAVAL RESERVE CLASS. 1- C 9-11-20

USS LOUISIANA AT PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge

CHIEF GUNNERS
MATE

USS LOUISIANA

8-19-18

11-11-18

Name MC CLURE, Henry Napoleon

Service Number 133-31-49

Enlisted at ~~XXXXXX~~ Recruiting Station, Minneapolis, Minnesota

Date 5-9-13

Rate Gunners Mate 2nd class

Branch of service U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~

Born at Duluth Minnesota

Date 12-12-1885 Color white

Home address: Duluth, Minnesota.

Served on active duty

From

To

Served as

From

To

U.S.S. LEONIDAS

Naval Torpedo Station

Newport, R.I.

4-6-17

5-8-17

Gunners

Mate 1st

4-6-17

5-18-17

7-19-17

7-10-18

Gunners

Mate 1st

7-19-17

8-16-17

Chief

Gunners

Mate

8-17-17

7-10-18

Honorable Discharge 5-8-17, expiration, U.S.S. LEONIDAS as gunners mate 1st class.

Reenlisted 7-19-17, Naval Torpedo Station, Newport, R.I. as ~~gunners~~ mate 1st class.

Appointed Officer 7-11-18, while serving at the Naval Torpedo Station, Newport, R.I. as chief gunners mate

Name MC CLURE - LESLIE WILLARD

Service Number 133-31-64

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-28-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town LITCHFIELD

N

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-28-17

9-12-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

34

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

279

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

9-12-17

1-17-18

ELECTRICIAN 3

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA

CLASS RADIO

55

MASS.

1-17-18

2-27-18

ELECTRICIAN 2

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CLASS RADIO

194

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

2-27-18

3-8-18

Remarks:

-OVER-

Date Discharge 6-26-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

ELECTRICIAN 2

Rating at Discharge

CLASS GENERAL

NAVAL AIR STATION

MIAMI FLA.

3-8-18 7-29-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

7-29-18 8-2-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

8-2-18 10-7-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

QUEENSTOWN IRELAND

10-7-18 10-19-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

WEXFORD IRELAND

10-19-18 11-11-18

Name MC CLURE - VINCENT ROBERT

Service Number 133-31-89

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-13-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 2518 EMERSON AVE. S.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

N

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.

4-13-18

6-13-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

212

RECEIVING BARRACKS 2ND
NAVAL DISTRICT NEWPORT
R.I.

6-13-18

7-1-18

DISTRICT COMMUNICATION
SUPERINTENDENT 2ND NA-
VAL DISTRICT NEWPORT
R.I.

7-1-18

8-15-18

Remarks:

-OVER-

Date ~~Discharge~~ 12-14-18

Place Inactive Duty

HEADQUARTERS 1ST NAVAL DISTRICT
BOSTON MASS.LANDSMAN FOR ELEC-
Rating at Discharge RICIAN RADIO

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-15-18

11-11-18

Name MC CLURG - WILLIAM HENRY

Service Number 133-33-02

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 12-13-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town CLINTON

State MINN.

N

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-13-17

3-21-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

50

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

3-21-18

3-27-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

283

NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE

3-27-18

6-30-18

NAVAL AIR STATION
PAIMBOEUF FRANCE

6-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-24-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MC CLUSKEY - GRANT CHARLES

Service Number 133-33-14

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-16-17

~~Enlist~~
Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U. S. N.
~~U. S. N. R. E.~~

Home Address 629 EAST 18TH ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.

6-16-17

8-30-17

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

8-30-17

2-6-18

USS TALBOT

2-6-18

7-20-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

7-20-18

10-9-18

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

10-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

LANDSMAN FOR

YEOMAN

230

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

1

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

88

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

153

CHIEF YEOMAN

41

Date Discharge 2-19-19

Place ~~NEW YORK~~ HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL DISTRICT
NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF YEOMAN

W16-12

Name: ~~McMURTRY~~, Grant Charles

Birth (date) 17 January 1893

(place) Minneapolis, Minn.

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 629 East 16th St.,
Minneapolis, Minn.

Present Rank ~~1st Lt~~ (30)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ensign (30)

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

(Rank - confirmed or provisional)

2-20-19: Ensign (30) Prov.

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

4-11-19: Naval Training Camp,
Pelham Bay Park, N.Y.

(date)

(place)

Name MC COLLEY - AUBREY CHASE

Service Number 133-33-45

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 1-8-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXXX

Home Address 3021 EAST 25TH ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

N County -

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

1-8-18

5-6-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

144

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

5-6-18

5-24-18

USS NEW JERSEY

5-24-18

8-17-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

8-17-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-20-19

Place XXXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

N16-GEC

Name McCOMB, Charles Frederick
Birth (date) 7 Aug 1857
(place) Stillwater, Minn.
Enrolled at 3-1-18
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address Hotel Holland,
Duluth, Minn.

Present Rank Lt. Comdr. (MC) U.S.N.R.F.
Rank or Rating on ~~Exposure~~ Transfer Lt.(MC)N.N.V.

Record of Service

2-28-18; To duty on board "Iowa"

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

3-1-18

Lt. (MC) N.N.V

7-1-18

Transferred U.S.N.R.F.

7-1-18

Lt. (MC) Conf U.S.N.R.F.

9-21-18

Lt. Comdr.(MC) Prov U.S.N.R.F.

Inactive Duty 4-15-19 Rec. Ship, Phila.Pa.

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name MC COMBER - AMASA

Service Number

133-33-73

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Date 4-2-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1531 EAST 5TH ST.

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS KANSAS

4-13-17

6-1-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

6-1-18

11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE

2 CLASS

40

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

230

SEAMAN

243

COXSWAIN

71

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 2-23-19

Date Discharge 4-1-20

Place Inactive Duty XXXXXX USS ESSEX AT DULUTH MINN.

Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN

Name McCOMBER, EUGENE BAYARD

Service Number 133-33-75

~~Enrolled~~ at

RECRUITING STATION, DULUTH, MINN.

Date 4-7-1917

Age at Entrance

26 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate

GUNNER'S MATE 1/C

~~XXXXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home address

1624 EAST 2ND STREET

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN.

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

U.S.S. KANSAS

4-7-17

5-12-17

GUNNER'S MATE
1/CNAVAL HOSPITAL,
PHILADELPHIA, PA.

5-12-17

5-25-17

U.S.S. KANSAS

5-25-17

12-4-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION,
GREAT LAKES, ILL.

12-4-18

3-2-19

Remarks:

RELEASED FROM ACTIVE DUTY 3-2-19

Date

Discharge

HONORABLE DISCHARGE 4-22-1920

Place

Ina ~~XXXXXX~~

U.S.S. ESSEX

Rating at Discharge

GUNNER'S MATE
1/C

Name MC CONAUGHEY - LEROY KIMBALL

Service Number 133-34-09

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-25-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town HOPKINS

State

MINN.

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-1-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

170

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 1-26-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES

ILL.

Rating at Discharge

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN RA-
DIO

Name MC CONNELL - CHARLES ROBERT

Service Number 133-35-30

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-22-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 601 1ST ST. N.E.

Town LITTLE FALLS

N

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-22-17

5-1-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

48

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

296

MASS.

5-1-17

5-18-17

SEAMAN

224

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA

MASS.

5-18-17

5-31-17

USS MICHIGAN

5-31-17

9-20-17

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

Remarks: NEW YORK N.Y.

9-20-17

10-23-17

USS LYDONIA

10-23-17

11-11-18

Date Discharge 8-12-19

Place ~~NEW YORK~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name MC CONNELL - HAROLD GRAHAM

Service Number 133-30-89

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-12-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN V FOR YEOMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 615 BYRON ST.

Town MANKATO

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-12-17

8-15-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

8-15-17

11-14-17

LANDSMAN FOR

YEOMAN

265

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R.I.

11-14-17

3-12-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

212

RECEIVING SHIP NEW
YORK N.Y.

3-12-18

3-15-18

SEAMAN

71

Remarks:

-OVER-

Date Discharge 2-18-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

USS ERICSSON AT NAVY YARD NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

USS CHOCTAW

3-15-18

11-11-18

Name MC CONVILLE - CHARLES CLAUDE

Service Number

133-30-46

Enlisted

XXX

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

9-29-13

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 3 MOS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

2424 NICOLLET AVE.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS ST. LOUIS

4-6-17

9-28-17

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

148

DISCHARGED 9-28-17

ENROLLED 5-14-18

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

OILER

27

MACHINISTS MATE

181

2 CLASS

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-14-18 9-6-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y. 9-6-18 10-5-18

Remarks:

OVER

TRANSFERRED TO U.S.NAVY - 9-23-19

Date XXXX-XX-XX

12-21-18 USS GRANITE STATE

CHIEF MACHINISTS MATE

Place Inactive Duty

NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

NAVAL HOSPITAL PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

10-5-18

10-14-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY

PARK N.Y.

10-14-18

10-17-18

USS GRANITE STATE

10-17-18

11-11-18

Name MC CONVILLE - EDWIN BUTLER

Service Number

133-30-50

Enrolled at ~~XXXX~~ NAVY AUXILIARY RESERVE SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

Enrolled

Date

9-4-18

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 9 MOS

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address

29 ARUNDAL ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-29-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

68

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 1-12-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place Inactive Duty

GREAT LAKES ILL.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name MC CORMACK - GUY WILLIAM

Service Number 133-32-22

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-10-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 2 CLASS

U.S.N.
~~XXXX~~

Home Address 3009 BYRANT AVE.

Town SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS

N

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

7-10-17

9-5-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

206

USS UTAH

9-5-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

283

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-8-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge WATER TENDER

Name MC CORMACK - HAROLD RAY

Service Number 133-32-23

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 11-5-17

~~XXXX~~U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

Home Address

--

County

--

Town

INTERNATIONAL FALLS

State

MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-5-17

4-28-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 2 CLASS

269

NAVAL HOSPITAL LEAGUE
ISLAND PA.

4-28-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 1 CLASS

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-23-19

Place

In ~~XXXX~~ City

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

PHARMACIST MATE
3 CLASS

Name MC CORMICK - EDWARD CHARLES

Service Number 133-27-95

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 12-12-17

XXXXX
Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASSU.S.N.
XXXXXXHome Address -- Town BLAKELY
State MINN.

H Served at County -- From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS ISLA DE LUZON12-12-17
4-13-184-13-18
11-11-18FIREMAN 3 CLASS
FIREMAN 2 CLASS308
26

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-27-19

Place XXXXXXXX NAVAL TORPEDO STATION NEWPORT R.I. Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name MC CORMICK - EDWARD HENRY

Service Number 133-27-99

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-5-17

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town STAPLES

N

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

12-5-17

2-12-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

86

USS KENTUCKY

2-12-18

3-8-18

WATER TENDER

255

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

3-8-18

4-4-18

USS TERNATE

4-4-18

4-18-18

NAVAL DETENTION TRAIN-
ING CAMP DEER ISLAND

Remarks:

MASS.

4-18-18

7-29-18

-OVER-

Date ~~XXXXXXXX~~ DESERTED 5-14-19Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge WATER TENDER

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA

MASS.

7-29-18

8-7-18

NAVAL DETENTION TRAIN-

ING CAMP DEER ISLAND MASS. 8-7-18

11-11-18

Name MC CORMICK - HERBERT HENRY

Service Number 133-26-44

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-13-17

~~XXXXX~~

Age at Entrance 17 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 2006 7TH ST.

Town SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.
USS PRINCESS MATOIKA

5-13-17

1-28-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

80

1-28-18

4-24-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

61

4-24-18

11-11-18

SHIPS COOK 4

CLASS

273

SHIPS COOK 3

CLASS

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-16-19

MINN.

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

SHIPS COOK 2
CLASS

Name MCCORMICK - JOHN PATRICK

Service Number 133-26-84

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 8-27-17

~~EMERGENCY~~

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town NORWOOD

State MINN.

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP NEW
YORK N.Y.
USS AEOLUS

8-27-17

9-11-17

9-11-17

5-5-18

5-5-18

5-9-18

5-9-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN

66
334
41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-5-19

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name MC CORMICK- RAYMOND LOUIS

Service Number 133-27-35

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 8-25-17

Enlisted

Date

Age at Entrance 18 YRS.

Rate LANDSMAN MUSICIAN

MINNEAPOLIS

U.S.N.
~~XXXX~~ R.F.

Home Address 5206 33RD AVE. 90.

Town

State

MINN.

N

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

8-25-17

12-15-17

LANDSMAN MUSICIAN

111

USS ILLINOIS

12-15-17

5-31-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

332

USS MISSOURI

5-31-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-25-19

Place Inc. RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Rating at Discharge

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

Name MC CORMICK- ROY

Service Number

133-27-41

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXXXX

24 YRS. 2 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date 12-5-17

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Age at Entrance

Home Address

2737 CEDAR AVE. SO.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

12-5-17

12-18-17

SEAMAN

341

USS MISSISSIPPI

12-18-17

7-20-18

NAVAL PRISON PORTS-

MOUTH N.H.

7-20-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

1-10-20

Place

Inactive Duty

XXXXXXXXXX NAVAL PRISON AT PORTSMOUTH N.H.

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name MC CORY- JAMES

Service Number

133-24-76

Enlisted
XXXX
Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 6-27-18

Age at Entrance

26 YRS. 7 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address

127 PLYMOUTH AVE. NO.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

N

Served at

County

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-6-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

137

Remarks:

Date

XXXXXXX 4-3-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name MC COY - BERNARD

Service Number 133-26-05

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Date 12-30-16

XXXX

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address 327 WEST 2ND ST.

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES-ILL.

4-6-17

7-31-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

301

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOLS-MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

7-31-17

2-23-18

MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS

283

RECEIVING SHIP-PHILADEL-

PHIA-PA.

2-23-18

3-28-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
Remarks: NORFOLK-VA.

3-28-18

5-10-18

-OVER-

MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS

Date Discharge

11-14-19

Place

XXXXXX

RECEIVING SHIP-PHILADELPHIA-PA.

Rating at Discharge

USS KEARSARGE	5-10-18	7-12-18
RECEIVING SHIP-BOSTON		
MASS.	7-12-18	8-5-18
NAVAL HOSPITAL-CHELSEA		
MASS.	8-5-18	8-10-18
RECEIVING SHIP-BOSTON		
MASS.	8-10-18	9-11-18
USS LUCE	9-11-18	11-11-18

Name MC COY - CLARENCE LORRAINE

Service Number 133-19-91

Enlisted at ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Enrolled Date 10-29-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 901 WEST 28TH ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

N
Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES-ILL.

10-30-17

5-1-18

LANDSMAN
ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

327

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE-MASS.

5-1-18

9-21-18

ELECTRICIAN 3RD
CLASS RADIO

51

SUBMARINE BASE

NEW LONDON-CONN.

9-21-18

10-30-18

USS 0-11

10-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~
Place Inactive Duty5-14-19 NAVAL TRAINING
STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS
Rating at Discharge RADIO

Name MC COY - ROBERT HENRY

Service Number 133-21-50

~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WISC.

Date 8-14-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 5 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1002 NORTH 1ST ST.

Town AUSTIN

State MINN.

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP GREAT
LAKES ILL.

8-14-18

10-24-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

89

10-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 7-23-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

LANDSMAN FOR YEO-
MAN

Name MC COY - RONALD GRAY

Service Number 133-21-53

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 4-26-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~

Home Address --

Town LANESBORO

N

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-26-17

8-8-17

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

8-8-17

8-31-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

36

USS AGAMEMNON

8-31-17

4-1-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

245

RECEIVING SHIP NEW

YORK N.Y.

4-1-18

4-16-18

SEAMAN

283

USS AEOLUS

4-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-30-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name MC CRACKEN- STANLEY FOSTER Service Number 133-25-36
 Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-23-17
 Entered ~~XXX~~ 22 YRS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN Date
 Age at Entrance 22 YRS Town MINNEAPOLIS U. S. N.
 Home Address 3314 EMERSON AVE. SOUTH State MINN. U. S. ~~XXXXX~~
 N County XX Served at From To Served as No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS	7-23-17	8-9-17	APPRENTICE	
NAVAL TRAINING STATION			SEAMAN	40
GREAT LAKES ILL.	8-9-17	9-27-17		
HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL			SEAMAN 2 CLASS	187
CAMBRIDGE MASS.	9-27-17	10-24-17		
NAVAL HOSPITAL AT			ELECTRICIAN	
CHELSEA MASS.	10-24-17	11-30-17	3 CLASS RADIO	249
HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL				
CAMBRIDGE MASS.	11-30-17	3-8-18		
USS ARKANSAS	3-8-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS RADIO

Date Discharge 2-19-19 NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge

Name MC CRANEY- DONALD Service Number 133-25-59
 Enlisted XXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION BALTIMORE MD. 7-30-18
 Enrolled XXX 22 YRS 1 MO. Rate FIREMAN 2 CLASS Date
 Age at Entrance 22 YRS 1 MO. Rate FIREMAN 2 CLASS U. S. N.
 Home Address 153 MARK ST. XX Town WINONA U. S. N. F.
 N County MINN. State
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-30-18

8-30-18

8-30-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

104

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-19-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION FIREMAN 2 CLASS
 Place Inactive Duty XXXXX GREAT LAKES ILL. Rating at Discharge

Name MC CRUM- FRANK

Service Number 133-22-02

Enlisted ~~XXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-5-17Ex ~~XXXXX~~

Date

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 1 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address

XX

County

XX

Town

THIEF RIVER FALLS

XXX R. F.

State

MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-5-17

8-6-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-6-17

10-18-17

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

10-18-17

11-2-17

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

11-2-17

11-25-17

S.S. CITY OF SAVANNAH

11-25-17

9-2-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW

YORK N.Y.

9-2-18

10-16-18

SS. H.G. WYLIE

10-16-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

119

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

181

SEAMAN

255

Date Discharge 8-6-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name MC CRUM - JOHN WESLEY

Service Number 133-22-05

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-9-17

Ex. led ~~XX~~ Rate LANDSMAN SHIPWRIGHT

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 7 MOS.

U. S. N.
U. S. N.

Home address

Town THIEF RIVER FALLS

State MINN.

N	Served at	County	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	--------	------	----	-----------	----------

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

5-9-17

10-11-17

LANDSMAN SHIPS
WRIGHT

99

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

10-11-17

6-19-18

CARPENTERS MATE
3 CLASS
CARPENTERS MATE
2 CLASS

138

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

6-19-18

6-26-18

314

RECEIVING SHIP - PHILADEL-
PHIA PA.

6-26-18

7-15-18

Remarks:

-OVER-

Date Discharge 9-30-19

RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS

CARPENTERS MATE

Place XXXXX 2

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

2 CLASS

USS CAROLA 7-15-18 8-9-18

USS LONG BEACH 8-9-18 9-16-18
NAVAL BASE HOSPITAL

5 BREST ERANCE 9-16-18 - 9-24-18 -

USS LONG BEACH 9-24-18 10-11-18

USS CAROLA 10-11-18 - 11-11-18 -

-REVO-

Name MC CUE - MERRITT NICHOLS

Service Number

133-22-55

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-13-18

Enrolled
XXXXX

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX/F.

Home Address 317 SOUTH STATE ST.

Town

NEW ULM

State

MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-13-18

10-16-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

10-16-18

10-28-18

U.S.S. CAROLA

10-28/18

11-10-18

U.S.S. STRINGHAM

11-10-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

98

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

23

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-19-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place Inactive Duty

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MC CUE - THOMAS

Service Number

133-22-65

~~XXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled at

Date 6-13-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE- GENERAL

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address --

Town

BELLE PLAINE

N

County SCOTT

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 6-13-18

7-23-18

RECEIVING BARRACKS

NEW LONDON CONN.

7-23-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR

MACHINISTS MATE 'G' 19

MACHINISTS MATE

2 CLASS

133

GENERAL

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 10-18-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

GENERAL

Name MC CULLISS - LEONARD ANDREW

Service Number 142-76-78

Enlisted

Enlisted at ~~XXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

5-4-17

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U.S.N.
USS YORK.

Home Address --

Town INVER GROVE

N

County

State

MINN.
Served as

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

5-4-17

8-17-17

8-17-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS
SHIP'S COOK

150

4 CLASS

61

SHIP'S COOK
3 CLASS

62

SHIP'S COOK
2 CLASS

283

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-16-19 RECEIVING SHIP

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

PHILADELPHIA PA.

SHIP'S COOK 1 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name MC CULLOCH - JOHN D.

Service Number

190-38-61

~~Enlisted~~ XXXX

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

26 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate

MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS

Home Address

2623 WEST 3RD ST.
County

Date 6-21-17

Town
State

DULUTH

MINN.
Served as

U.S.N.R.F.

N

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-23-17

7-27-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

7-27-18

8-6-18

NAVAL AIR REPAIR

BASE EASTLEIGH ENG.

8-6-18

9-1-18

NORTHERN BOMBING GROUP

FIELD B. PAUILLAC FRANCE 9-1-18

11-11-18

MACHINISTS MATE
1 CLASS

506

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ XXXX

9-22-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name MC CULLOUGH - ROBERT THOMAS Service Number 133-17-28
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 12-13-17
 XXXXX at U. S. N. U. XXXXX
 Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN - GEN.
 Home Address 45 THOMAS AVE. NORTH Town MINNEAPOLIS
 N County State MINN.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 NEWPORT R.I.
 RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
 N.Y.
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 HAMPTON ROADS VA.

12-13-17

4-4-18

LANDSMAN FOR
 ELECTRICIAN - GEN. 333

4-4-18

5-27-18

5-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-8-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
 Place XXXXXX MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS-GEN.

Name

MC CURDY - ROBERT MELVIN

Service Number 133-16-05

XXXXX

at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Date 6-20-17

Enrolled

XXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance

24 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

Home Address

Town

TWO HARBORS

State

MINN.

County

LAKE.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

N

HEADQUARTERS 4TH NAVAL
DISTRICT PHILADELPHIA

PA.

U.S.S. IOWA

6-20-17

6-23-17

6-23-17

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

73

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

436

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 1-1 8-19

Date

Discharge

6-19-20 U.S.S. ESSEX

Place

XXXXXX

DULUTH MINN.

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name MC DANIELS - ROY

Service Number 133-14-08

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-16-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 2 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address 442 LINCOLN AVE. N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

N	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-21-18

6-14-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

6-14-18

7-5-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

179

USS MASSACHUSETTS

7-5-18

7-26-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

7-26-18

7-30-18

USS RAINBOW

7-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date	Dis	6-4-19	RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS	FIREMAN 2 CLASS
Place	Inactive Duty		MINN.	Rating at Discharge

Name MC DERMID - CURTIS ALEXANDER JOHN

Service Number 133/15/05

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-27-14

~~XXX~~

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate GUNNERS MATE 1 CLASS

U. S. N.
N. R. F.

Home Address 712 5TH ST. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

N

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS HUNTINGTON

4-6-17

11-30-17

GUNNERS MATE

RECRUITING STATION
BUFFALO N.Y.

11-30-17 3-26-18

1 CLASS
CHIEF GUNNERS
MATE

67

DISCHARGED 3-26-18

514

RECRUITING STATION
BUFFALO N.Y.

REENLISTED 3-29-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
N.Y.

Remarks:

-OVER-

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

RECEIVING SHIP SAN

FRANCISCO CAL.

3-29-18

5-6-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

5-6-18

11-11-18

Name MC DERMOTT - CLAUDE FRANCIS

Service Number 133-12-76

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 6-25-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 6 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXX N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address Town PROCTOR State MINN.

N	Served at	County	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	--------	------	----	-----------	----------

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH

7-6-18

8-28-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 2 CLASS

129

8-28-18

11-11-18

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXX 5-23-19 RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS
Place Inactive Duty MINN. Rating at Discharge HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

Name MC DERMOTT - JAMES

Service Number

155-16-62

~~XXX~~ted

at

RECRUITING STATION - DETROIT MICH.

Date 5-15-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

22 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXX
U. S. N.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

2325 W. 9TH ST.

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN.

N

County

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-26-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN176
4

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 10-30-19 RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS
Place Inactive Duty MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name MC DERMOTT - JOHN FRANCIS

Service Number 327-30-66

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 10-10-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 6 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

XXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 942 SUMMIT AVE. Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.
Served as

N Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL UNIT - UNIVERSITY
OF MINNESOTA - MINN-
EAPOLIS MINN.

10-10-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 32

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-20-18 UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA
Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
Rating at Discharge

Name **MC DERMOTT - JOSEPH DANIEL**Service Number **133-17-06**

Enlisted

at

RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance

23 YRS.

Rate

MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

Home Address

2325 W. 9TH ST.

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN.**U.S.N.R.F.**

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING**SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 4-24-18****8-3-18****MACHINISTS MATE****USS GRANITE STATE****8-3-18****8-31-18****2 CLASS****122****NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW****LONDON CONN.****8-31-18****10-22-18****CHIEF MACHINISTS****RECEIVING BARRACKS
NEW LONDON CONN.****10-22-18****11-11-18****MATE****79**

Remarks:

Date Discharge **XX 1-7-18**
Place Inactive Duty**RECEIVING BARRACKS - NEW
LONDON CONN.****CHIEF MACHINISTS MATE**
Rating at Discharge

Name MC DERMOTT - PAUL IRVING

Service Number

133-14-33

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-26-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 942 SUMMIT AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

N

County

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

7-26-17

9-7-17

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

34

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.

9-7-17

4-20-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

9

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA
MASS.

4-20-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-

TICE 1 CLASS

122

HOSPITAL APPREN-

TICE 2 CLASS

206

PHARMACISTS MATE

3 CLASS

92

PHARMACISTS MATE

2 CLASS

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-31-19 RECRUITING STATION
Place Inactive MINNEAPOLIS MINN.Rating at Discharge PHARMACISTS MATE
2 CLASS

Name MC DEVITT - JAY BAILEY

Service Number 133-14-79

~~Ex~~sted at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 6-14-18

Enrolled Date LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate

Town

BELLE PLAINE

Home Address

State

MINN.

XXXX.
U. S. N. R. F.

County

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAIN-
ING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

6-18-18

7-26-18

LANDSMAN FOR

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
N.Y.

7-26-18

8-5-18

ELECTRICIAN RADIO

17

USS COLUMBIA

8-5-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

62

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

71

Remarks:

Date
Discharge

XXXXX

8-2-19

RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name MC DONALD - ANGUS PHILIP

Service Number 1133-15-42

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-5-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
XXXXX.

Home Address

Town WABASHA

State MINN.

N Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP GREAT
LAKES ILL.

5-5-17

1-1-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-

TICE 2 CLASS

71

HEADQUARTERS 13TH NAVAL
DISTRICT BREMERTON WASH.

10-16-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-

TICE 1 CLASS
PHARMACISTS MATE

260

Remarks:

3 CLASS

149

PHARMACISTS MATE

2 CLASS

75

Date Discharge
Place In Duty

10-14-19

HEADQUARTERS 13TH NAVAL DISTRICT
BREMERTON WASH.

Rating at Discharge

PHARMACISTS
MATE 1 CLASS

Name MC DONALD - CHARLES LEWIS

Service Number 133-12-06

~~ENR~~ at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-29-18

Enrolled 22 YRS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR SHIPS COOK

~~XXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 22 YRS.

Home Address 460 SELBY AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

N Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 8-29-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
SHIPS COOK

105

Remarks:

Date ~~ENR~~arge
Place Inactive Duty

12-26-18

DUNWOODY
NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOLS
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SHIPS COOK 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name MC DONALD -EARL PHIN

Service Number

133-09-41

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION - SALT LAKE CITY UTAH 6-18-17

Enlisted

Date

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN SHIPS COOK

U. S. N.

XXX U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 404 - 7TH ST. S.E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

N

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

6-18-17

8-14-17

RECEIVING SHIP NEW
YORK N.Y.

8-14-17

9-1-17

LANDSMAN SHIPS

COOK

54

USS HURON
USS FINLAND

9-1-17

4-29-18

SHIPS COOK

4-29-18

7-17-18

4 CLASS

82

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW
YORK N.Y.

7-17-18

7-31-18

SHIPS COOK

3 CLASS

375

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
N.Y.

7-31-18

10-29-18

USS LEA

10-29-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 9-27-19 UUS LEA - SAN DIEGO CAL.

Place

Inactive

XX

SHIPS COOK 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Bad conduct See Bonus of 11/1/53

Name MC DONALD - GEORGE MARTIN

Service Number 133-10-15

Enlisted at USS NEW HAMPSHIRE - NORFOLK VA.

Date 6-18-15

Enlisted

Age at Entrance 35 YRS

Rate COMMISSARY STEWARD

U. S. N.
U. S. F.

Home Address

Town PARKER'S PRAIRIE

State

MINN.

N

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS NEW HAMPSHIRE
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

4-6-17

9-21-17

CHIEF COMMISSARY

9-21-17

10-11-17

STEWARD

584

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

10-11-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place In Duty

5-28-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

CHIEF COMMISSARY STEWARD
Rating at Discharge

Name MC DONALD - HARRY AGUSTIN

Service Number 133-11-01

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-19-17

EMailed

Age at Entrance 28 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U. S. N.

~~XXX-XX~~

Home Address

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

N

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP - NEW YORK

N.Y.

5-19-17

7-25-17

LANDSMAN FOR

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

MASS.

7-25-17

8-9-17

ELECTRICIAN RADIO

149

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-9-17

10-16-17

ELECTRICIAN

3 CLASS RADIO

290

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

10-16-17

10-20-17

ELECTRICIAN

2 CLASS RADIO

102

Remarks:

/OVER-

10-6-19 RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS

Date

Discharge

MINN.

ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

RADIO

USS PANTHER	10-20-17	11-14-17
USS CORSAIR	11-14-17	3-14-18
USS CAROLA	3-14-18	9-22-18
NAVAL BASE HOSPITAL		
NO. 5 BREST FRANCE	9-22-18	9-30-18
USS CAROLA	9-30-18	11-11-18

Name MC DONALD-KENNETH

Service Number 133-06-39

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted

Date

11-12-17

Age at Entrance

18 YEARS 1 MONTH

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

Town

EXCELSIOR

State

MINNESOTA.

U. S. N.

U. S. N. R. E.
XXXXXXX

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

0

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-12-17

12-27-17

APPRENTICE SEA-
MAN

64

TRAINING CAMP CHARLES-
TON S.C.

12-27-17

2-25-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN

290

10

US NAVAL TRAINING STA-
TION & OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

2-25-18

3-9-18

US NAVAL AIR STATION
KILLINGHOLME ENGLAND

3-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge 8-14-19

Place

NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Served at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name MC DONALD-MURDO

Service Number 133-07-84

Enrolled

at NAVAL RECRUITING STATION-DULUTH MINN.

Date 4-14-17

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 18 YEARS 3 MONTHS Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address 720-LAKE AVE.

Town SOUTH DULUTH

State MINN.

County

Served as

No. Days

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
0 USS DE KALB	4-14-17	11-11-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	576

Remarks:

Date

XXXXXX
October 1918

Place

Inactive Duty

12-21-18

065 DE KALB-9TH. NAVAL
DISTRICT

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MC DONALD-SIDNEY ARTHUR

Service Number 133-06-60

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-BOISE IDAHO

Date 8-14-13

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ Rate APPRENTICE SEAMANU.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Age at Entrance 21 YEARS 1 MONTH

Town THIEF RIVER FALLS

Home Address

State MINN.

County

Served as

No. Days

0

Served at

From

To

USS GALVESTON
RECEIVING SHIP SAN
FRANCISCO
DISCHARGED 9-29-17
REENLISTED 10-2-17
NAVY RECRUITING STA-
TION SAN FRANCISCO CAL.
US SUBMARINE BASE SAN
PEDRO CALIF.

4-6-17

8-20-17

8-20-17

9-29-17

10-2-17

3-26-18

SEAMAN

25

GUNNERS MATE

3 CLASS

273

GUNNERS MATE

2 CLASS

52

GUNNERS MATE

1 CLASS

231

Remarks:

SEE OTHER SIDE

Date Discharge 9-2-19

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Rating at Discharge GUNNERS MATE

1 CLASS

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SERVED AT
USS L-7 - -

FROM
3-26-18

TO
11-11-18

1. NAME

2. GRADE

3. POSITION

4. DUTY STATION

5. DATE

6. SERVICE

7. REMARKS

8. SIGNATURE

9. DATE

10. SIGNATURE

11. DATE

12. SIGNATURE

13. DATE

14. SIGNATURE

15. DATE

1. NAME

2. GRADE

3. POSITION

4. DUTY STATION

5. DATE

6. SERVICE

7. REMARKS

8. SIGNATURE

9. DATE

10. SIGNATURE

11. DATE

12. SIGNATURE

13. DATE

14. SIGNATURE

15. DATE

N16-HVM

Name **McDONALD, William Jerimiah**
Birth (date) **26 Sept 1889**
(place) **Lansing, Michigan**

Enrolled at **4-26-17**
Appointed from **Minnesota**

Permanent Address **c/o The Shevlin-Hixon Co.,
Bend, Oregon**

Present Rank **Lieut. USNRF**
Rank or Rating on Enrollment **Lieut. USNRF**

Record of Service

**4-7-17 To Federal Rendezvous,
Philadelphia, Pa.**
**4-21-17 Det. Fed. Rendezvous to
"Salem"**
**4-22-17 Further to "Massachusetts"
(over)**

Appointments

(date)	(Rank—confirmed or provisional)
4-26-17	Ensign (LDO) NNV
1-1-18	Lt(jg) (LDO) NNV
7-1-18	Transferred USNRF
7-1-18	Lt. USNRF Prov
7-1-18	Lt. USNRF Confirmed

Inactive Duty **3-4-19 (9th Naval District)**
Resignation
Disenrollment
Discharge

(date) (place)

8-31-17 Det. "Massachusetts" to US Naval Home, Philadelphia, Pa.
9-12-17 Det. 4th Naval District to 5th Naval District, Norfolk, Va.
9-15-17 Det. Norfolk, Va. to "Mariano".
12-8-17 Det. "Mariano" to Receiving Ship, New York.
12-12-17 Det. Rec. Ship N.Y. to "Cleveland".
5-24-18 Det. "Cleveland" to "Murray".

N328-RS

Name	McDonell, William Neil	Duty Assignments	Duty on the Montana
Date of Birth	July 15, 1876		11/28/16-11/18/17
Place of Birth	Minnesota		To the Wyoming.
Appointed from	Minnesota		11/19/17-1/31/19
Home Address	Detroit City, Minn.		
Date of Appointment	Aug 10, 1903	Final Disposition	Now in service.
Rank on Appointment	Acting Asst. Surgeon, Lieut (JG) (Tem)		
Promotions	Lieut-Commander (ME) (Permanent) 8/29/16		

Name MC DONNELL-LAWRENCE PATRICK

Service Number 133-13-49

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

En ~~XXX~~ Date 7-5-18

Age at Entrance 20 YEARS 4 MONTHS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXXX

Home Address 2924-37TH. AVE.

Town 6. MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

Served at 0

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-5-18

8-31-18

APPRENTICE SEA-
MAN

122

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE CAMP
LOGAN ILL.

8-31-18

10-18-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

7

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-18-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-5-19

Place ~~XXXXXXX~~

USS KEARSARGE-HAMPTON ROADS VA. Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name MC DONOUGH-JOHN MARTIN

Service Number 133-05-65

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-12-18

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 25 YEARS 10 MONTHS Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address 1015-E-6TH-ST.

Town ST PAUL

State MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT PUGET

SOUND. WASH.

6-12-18

6-17-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

150

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

SEATTLE WASH.

6-17-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXX

Place Inactive Duty 12-20-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP-
SEATTLE WASHINGTON

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MC DOUGAL-HARVEY ALLEN

Service Number 133-04-89

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPLOIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 8-12-18

Age at Entrance 18 YEARS 11 MONTHS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXXX

Home Address

Town LEWISTON
State MINNESOTA

County

Served as

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

0

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-12-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

91

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-18-19

Place ~~XXXXXXXXXX~~NAVY TRAINING STATION-GREAT LAKES Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS
ILL.

Name MC DOUGALL-HAYWOOD ALLAN

Service Number 144-90-81

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 18 YEARS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN Date 6-14-18

Home Address 1824 CLINTON AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.U. S. N.
XXXXXXXX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

0

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
US NAVAL AVIATION
REPAIR BASE EASTLEIGH
ENGLAND

6-14-18

7-20-18

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

150

7-20-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-8-19

Place XXXXXXXX PELHAM BAY PARK-N.Y.

Rating at Discharge APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

Name MC DOWELL-FRANCIS ARCHIE

Service Number 190-36-48

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-DULUTH MINN.

Date 6-29-17

Enrolled

~~XXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 23 YEARS 10 MONTHS Rate SEAMAN

Home Address 521-3RD.AVE:

Town EAST DULUTH

State

MINN.

Served as

No. Days

0

Served at

From

To

HARBOR PATROL DULUTH

MINN.:

7-12-17

11-3-17

SEAMAN

500

SUB CHASER 328

11-3-17

12-28-17

SECTION BASE 6 BROOKLYN

N.Y.:

12-28-17

4-17-18

PELHAM BAY RADIO SCHOOL

4-17-18

9-9-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.:

9-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

Place

Inactive Duty

2-7-19 NEW LONDON CONN.

Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN

3 CLASS-RADIO

Name MC DOWELL-HERBERT ARNOLD

Service Number 133-07-07

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 5-21-18

Age at Entrance 18 YEARS 7 MONTHS Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

Home Address 2721 HARRIET AVE. S.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
0				

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	5-22-18	11-11-18	LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO	174
--	---------	----------	--------------------------------------	-----

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

Place Inactive Duty

2-16-19

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL-
CAMBRIDGE MASS.Rating at Discharge LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

Name MC DOWELL-LLEWELLYN JAMES

Service Number 133-07-39

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-8-17

U. S. N.

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 19 YEARS 3 MONTHS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXXXX~~~~XXXXXX~~

Town HIBBING

State MINN.

~~XXXXXX~~

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME

5-8-17

8-6-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE

116

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-6-17

12-5-17

SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

436

USS NEW JERSEY

12-5-17

5-13-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK

VA.

5-13-18

7-5-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

7-5-18

7-16-18

SEE OTHER SIDE

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-1-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

ELECTRICIAN

3 CLASS-RADIO

SERVED AT	FROM	TO
US NAVAL TRAINING STA- TION & OPERATING BASE NORFOLK VA:	7-16-18	7-24-18
USS DOLPHIN	7-24-18	9-30-18
NAVAL HOSPITAL KEY WEST FLORIDA:	9-30-18	10-10-18
USS DOLPHIN	10-10-18	11-11-18

Name MC EACHERN-RONALD GRAY

Service Number 132-99-11

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-27-18

Age at Entrance 27 YEARS 7 MONTHS Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 2210-POLK ST. NORTH EAST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIPAT

PHILA.PA.

6-27-18

7-23-18

MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS

137

US NAVAL AVIATION REPAIR

BASE EASTLEIGH ENGLAND

7-23-18

10-23-18

US NAVAL FORCES LONDON

ENGLAND

10-23-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

Place Inactive Duty 2-3-19 PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF MACHINIST
MATE

Name MC EACHIN-JOHN LEANDER

Service Number 132-99-17

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-25-17

Age at Entrance 19 YEARS 2 MONTHS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XXXXXX.

XXXXXXXXXX

Town KEEWATIN

State MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.
USS MISSOURI

4-25-17

9-11-17

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

37

9-11-17

9-14-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

334

9-14-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN

194

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-4-19

Place XXXXXXXX NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN
3 CLASS-GENERAL

Name MC EACHRAN-BERESFORD BUCKLAND

Service Number 132-99-19

~~XXXX~~
Enlisted

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 22 YEARS 2 MONTHS Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

Home Address 1506 WEST LAKE ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

0	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

NAVAL TRAINING STATION NEWPORT R.I. NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS.	4-16-18	10-26-18	10-26-18	LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO	213
---	---------	----------	----------	--------------------------------------	-----

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~

Place Inactive Duty

2-16-19 NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL-
CAMBRIDGE MASS.Rating at Discharge LANDSMAN ELECTRI
CIAN-RADIO

Name MC ELDOON-EARL LESLIE

Service Number 132-99-35

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 10-26-17

U. S. N.

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 18 YEARS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXXXX~~~~XXXXXX~~

Town FERTILE

State MINNESOTA

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.
USS LOUISVILLE

10-26-17

5-5-18

APPRENTICE

5-5-18

5-8-18

SEAMAN

5-8-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

36

314

Remarks:

Date

Discharge 3-1-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-GREAT LAKE ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MC ELDOON-JOHN CARLOS

Service Number 132-99-36

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-10-17

Age at Entrance 20 YEARS 9 MONTHS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXXXX.

XXXXXX

Town FERTILE

State MINNESOTA

0 Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME

7-10-17

8-8-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEA-

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-8-17

12-19-17

MAN

83

USS WISCONSIN

12-19-18

2-22-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

61

RECEIVING SHIP AT

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

90

NORFOLK VA.

2-22-18

3-10-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

255

USS MISSISSIPPI

3-10-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-3-19

Place XXXXXXXX NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

MINN.

Name MC ELLIGOT-EDMUND WRIGHT

Service Number 132-99-77

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-11-18

Age at Entrance 20 YEARS 1 MONTH Rate CHIEF QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION

~~XXXX~~
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 1009 UNIVERSITY AVE. S.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 6-11-18

9-16-18

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION

153

NAVAL AIR STATION

MIAMI FLA.

9-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~

Place Inactive Duty

11-27-18

NAVAL AIR STATION
MIAMI FLA.Rating at Discharge CHIEF QUARTER
MASTER-AVIATION

Name MC ELLIGOTT-JOHN ANTHONY

Service Number 132-99-79

~~XXXX~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-3-18

Age at Entrance 21 YEARS 7 MONTHS Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 71 CEDAR LAKE ROAD

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

5-3-18

6-28-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.

6-28-18

7-16-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

7-16-18

10-7-18

NAVAL AVIATION BASE

QUEENSTOWN IRELAND

10-7-18

10-21-18

US NAVAL AIR STATION

LOUGH FOYLE IRELAND

10-21-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR

QUARTERMASTER

AVIATION

29

QUARTERMASTER

2 CLASS

AVIATION

163

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXXXX~~

Place

Inactive Duty

1-6-19

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge QUARTERMASTER

2 CLASS-AVIATION

Name MC ELROY-JOHN ARTHUR

Service Number 133-00-48

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MILWAUKEE WIS.

Date 5-4-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 26 YEARS

Rate CARPENTERS MATE 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 518-7TH.AVE.SO.

Town ST.CLOUD

State MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-4-18

7-26-17

CARPENTERS MATE

191

RECEIVING SHIP AT

2 CLASS

PHILA.PA.

7-26-17

8-6-17

US NAVAL BASE HOSPITAL

NO.3 LEITH SCOTLAND

8-6-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-10-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ US NAVAL HOSPITAL-N.Y.Rating at Discharge CARPENTERS MATE
2 CLASS

Name MC ELVAIN-THADDEUS STEVENS

Service Number 133-00-27

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-15-18

Enrolled

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 32 YEARS 9 MONTHS Rate PAINTER 2 CLASS

Town MINNEAPOLIS

Home Address 603-8TH AVE. SOUTH

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-16-18

11-11-18

PAINTER 2 CLASS

149

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

Place Inactive Duty

3-30-19

NAVAL TRAINING STATION - Rating at Discharge PAINTER 2 CLASS
GREAT LAKES ILL.

N328-NW

Name **McEntee, William** Duty Assignments **Constructor Officer at Navy
Yard, Wash., D.C. during
entire period of hostilities.**
Date of Birth **April 27, 1877**
Place of Birth **Minnesota**
Appointed from **Minnesota**
Home Address **1832 Jefferson Pl., N.W., Wash., D.C.**
Date of Appointment **May 20, 1896** Final Disposition **Now in service**
Rank on Appointment **Naval Cadet**

Promotions

Lieutenant-Commander(CC)(Permanent)7/1/11
Commander(CC)(Temporary)----- 8/31/17
Commander(CC)(Permanent)-----11/18/19

Letter of Commendation for meritorious service as Construction Officer, Navy Yard, Washington, D.C., in connection with experimental work and consequent design of a great variety of vessels of new types called forth by urgent war needs.

N328-BR

Name McEwan, Samuel Wilson
Birth (date) Aug. 23, 1885
(place) Alexandria, Minn.
Enrolled at May 24, 1918
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address Alexandria, Minn.

Appointments

(date)	(Rank - confirmed or provisional)
9/16/12	Acting Asst. Surgeon
	Lieut (JG) USN
5/24/18	Lieut----(MC) USNRF Prov.

Present Rank Lieut (MC)
Rank or Rating on Enrollment Lieut (MC)

Record of Service To Naval Recruiting Station
St. Louis, Mo.
10/6/13-12/28/17
To the Marine Recruiting
Station, Cincinnati, Ohio-
1/7/18-Date

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date) (place)

Present Station-To Marine Recruiting Station, Cincinnati, Ohio

Name MC EWEN-DWIGHT VIRGIL

Service Number 133-03-73

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 21 YEARS 3 MONTHS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN Date 5-31-18

U. S. N.
XXXXXXX

XXXXXXXX

Town BUFFALO LAKE
State MINN.

XXXXXX

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
0 HOME	5-31-18	7-8-18		
NAVAL TRAINING STATION	7-8-18	10-20-18	APPRENTICE	
GREAT LAKES ILL.			SEAMAN	102
RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA	10-20-18	10-30-18	COXSWAIN	62
PA.	10-30-18	11-11-18		
USS CAROLA				

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-1-19

Place Inactive ~~XXXXXX~~ USS GRAF WALDERSEE-HOBOKEN N.J. Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN

Name MC FADDEN -MANUS .

Service Number 132-97-12

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION - CLEVELAND OHIO

Date 12-13-17

Age at Entrance 29 YEARS 2 MONTHS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 206 SOUTH 32ND. AVE.

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT GREAT
LAKES ILL.

12-13-17

3-28-18

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

50

3-28-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

89

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

31

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

51

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

17

CHIEF YEOMAN

95

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-3-19

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP AT GREAT LAKES ILL. Rating at Discharge CHIEF YEOMAN

Name MC FALL-WALTER ORLANDO

Service Number 132-97-60

XXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-12-18

Enrolled
Age at Entrance 19 YEARS 11 MONTHS Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN-RADIOXXXX
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 2115 BRYANT AVE.

Town N. MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE
MASS.

3-12-18

6-14-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO.

244

6-14-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX

Place Inactive Duty

7-7-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN

3 CLASS-R.

Name MC FARLAND-ALBERT JR.

Service Number 156-45-90

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Date 1-10-18

U. S. N.
XXXXXXXX

Age at Entrance 19 YEARS 6 MONTHS Rate MESS ATTENDANT 3 CLASS

Home Address 1004 MISSISSIPPI ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

XXXXX

Served as

No. Days

0

Served at

From

To

RECEIVING SHIP AT NORFOLK

VA.

1-10-18

2-14-18

MESS ATTENDANT

3 CLASS

181

US NAVAL ACADEMY ANNAPOLIS

MD.

2-14-18

7-10-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-10-18

Place XXXXXXXX US NAVAL ACADEMY-MD.

Rating at Discharge MESS ATTENDANT
3CLASS

Name MC GEE, RICHARD D'ARCY

Service Number 132-96-83

4-3461

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION, DULUTH, MINN.

Date 4-7-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 5 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2nd CLASS

~~XXXXXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home address

----- County

Town BEMIDJI,
State MINNESOTA

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS KANSAS
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA, PA.
USS SEATTLE
PELHAM BAY PARK, N.Y.

4-7-17	3-23-18
3-23-18	5-20-18
5-20-18	12-11-18
12-11-18	3-3-19

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
ELECTRICIAN 3RD CLASS
ELECTRICIAN 2ND CLASSRemarks: RELEASED FROM ACTIVE DUTY
3-3-19Date Discharge HONORABLE DISCHARGE 4-6-20
Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ USS ESSEX, DULUTH, MINN.ELECTRICIAN 2ND CLASS
Rating at Discharge